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1-1 Month / Year　　 Event Month / Year　　 Event

May 1871 A temporary public hospital (closed in February 1872) was established at the 
former site of the Nagoya Clan’s judicial council (currently 1, Marunouchi 
3-chome, Naka-ku), and a temporary medical school was established at a 
former town hall (abolished in August 1872).

April 1872 Managed as a charity hospital based on donations, accompanying the aboli-
tion of the clan (closed in February 1873).

May 1873 Managed as a temporary hospital with prefectural citizens’ donations (at the 
separate temple of Nishi Honganji Temple; currently 1, Monzencho, Naka-ku)

November 1873 A medical training site was established (at the separate temple of Nishi Honganji Temple).

January 1875 The name was changed to Aichi Prefecture Hospital.
April 1876 The name was changed to Public Medical Training Site and Public Hospital.

June 1876 The name was changed to Public Medical Center.

July 1877 The Center was relocated to Tenosaki-cho (currently 17 and 18, Sakae 
1-chome, Naka-ku) (hospital opening ceremony on July 1).

April 1878 The name was changed to Public Medical School

October 1881 The name was changed to Aichi Medical School and Aichi Hospital.
August 1901 The name Aichi Medical School was changed to Aichi Prefectural Medical School.

July 1903 Aichi Prefectural Medical School was newly started as Aichi Prefectural Medical Professional 

School.

March 1914 A new building was built in Tsuruma-cho, Naka-ku (currently Showa-ku) and 
the school was relocated.

July 1920 Aichi Medical University was established.

July 1922 The name of Aichi Hospital was changed to Aichi Medical University Hospital.
June 1924 The name was changed to Aichi Medical University Affiliated Hospital.
May 1931 The jurisdiction was transferred; the names were respectively changed to Nagoya 

Medical University and Nagoya Medical University Affiliated Hospital. 
April 1939 Nagoya Imperial University School of Medicine was started, and the name of 

the hospital was changed to Nagoya Imperial University School of Medicine-
Affiliated Hospital.

May 1939 Nagoya Imperial University Provisional Affiliated Medical Division was established.

February 1943 Nagoya Imperial University Aviation Medicine Research Institute was established (abolished in 

January 1946).

April 1944 The name was changed to Nagoya Imperial University Affiliated Medical Division.

July 1944 A separate hospital of Nagoya Imperial University School of Medicine-Affiliated 
Hospital was established (integrated to the main Hospital in May 1996).

April 1946 Nagoya Imperial University Environmental Medicine Research Institute was established.

October 1947 The names were respectively changed to Nagoya University School of Medi-
cine and Nagoya University School of Medicine-Affiliated Hospital.

October 1947 The name was changed to Nagoya University Affiliated Medical Division (abolished in March 1948).  

May 1949 New Nagoya University was started.  The names were respectively 
changed and Nagoya University School of Medicine and Nagoya Univer-
sity Hospital were started.

April 1951 School of Medicine-Affiliated Nursing School was established (abolished in March 1980).

July 1955 School of Medicine-Affiliated X-ray Technician School was established.

April 1959 School of Medicine-Affiliated Midwife School was established (abolished in March 1981).

April 1959 School of Medicine-Affiliated Axenic Animal Research 

Facility was established (reorganized in April 1983).

April 1961 School of Medicine-Affiliated Health Laboratory Techni-

cian School was established.

April 1962 School of Medicine-Affiliated Cancer Research Facility 

was established (reorganized in April 1983).

April 1965 School of Medicine-Affiliated Medical Fungus Research 

Facility was established (reorganized in April 1983).

April 1966 Honors courses were set up at the School of Medicine-Affiliated X-ray Technician School.

April 1969 The name was changed to the School of Medicine-Affiliated Radiological Technician School 

(abolished in March 1982).

April 1972 The name was changed to the School of Medicine-Affiliated Clinical Laboratory Technician 

School (abolished in March 1981).

October 1977 Nagoya University Medical Technology Junior College was established (reorganized in October 

1997).

April 1983 School of Medicine-Affiliated Pathological Control Research Facility was established 

(reorganized in April 2003).

May 1996 The separate hospital of the Nagoya University School of Medicine-
Affiliated Hospital was integrated.

December 1996 Clinic “Nagoya University Daiko Medical Center” was established (closed 
in March 2011).  

October 1997 Nagoya University School of Health Sciences was established.

April 2000 Prioritization of the Nagoya University Graduate School of Medicine was completed.

April 2001 Medical Science Program, Master’s Course, Graduate School of Medicine was established.

April 2001 The School of Medicine-Affiliated Pathological Control Research Institute and the School of 

Medicine-Affiliated Animal Test Facility were placed under the Graduate School of Medicine.

April 2002 Nursing Science Program of Master’s Course ; Medical Technology Program of Master’s Course; 

and Rehabilitation Therapy Program of Master’s Course were established at the Graduate 

School of Medicine.

April 2003 The Center for Neurological Diseases and Cancer, Affiliated   with the Graduate School of Medi-

cine was established.

April 2003 Medical Administration Course, Medical Science Program, Master’s Course was established at 

the Graduate School of Medicine.

April 2004 Nursing Science Program Master’s Course; Medical 

Technology Program Master’s Course, and Rehabili-

tation Therapy Program Master’s Course at the 

Graduate School of Medicine were placed under 

Doctoral Course (first-stage course / second-stage 

course).  

May 2004 The Graduate School of Medicine-Affiliated Medical 

Education Research Support Center was established.

July 2005 The School of Medicine-Affiliated General Medicine Education Center was established.


